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Tadlock, Brenda

T From:  Eric Reisinger [eric@reisingerlawfirm.com)
Sent:  Friday, January 14, 2011 2:45 PM

To: Tadlock, Brenda

Subject: Re: FW: change of address and ein number

The doctument number is P10000102781 and the exact name is Law Office of Eric Reisinger, PA. again the new address is
2075 Main Street, Suite 7 Sarasota, FI 34237 and the new phone number is 941-554-4992. thanks

On Fri, Jan 14, 2011 at 2:41 PM, Tadlock, Brenda <BTadlock@dos.state.fl.us> wrote:

. Please provide me with the entity’s exact name and its document number so that we may
comply with your request.

t
i Best wishes,

| Brenda L. Tadlech
I

i Brenda L, Tadlock

Sr. Section Administrator

!

| Registration Section

Division of Corporations

(850) 245-6911

Please take a few minutes to provide faedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State
values your feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link 10 the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in
advanca for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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From: CorpAddressChange
| Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 1:44 PM ’
" To: Tadlock, Brenda

Subject: FW: change of address and ein number

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our stafi. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer. Kurt Browning, Filorida Secretary of State, is committed to continucusly assessing and improving the level and quality of
services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

DCS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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" From: Eric Reisinger [mailto:eric@reisingerlawfirm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 10:16 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

! Subject: change of address and ein number

|
|

i 2075 Main Street Suite 7

new address is

Sarasota, F1 34237

and my ein number is 27-4330539

Eric J Reisinger, Esq
2075 Main Street, Suite 7
Sarasota, Fl 34237
941.554.4992
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